rules. If deployment must be delayed, the carrier should specify the reason for the delay and provide a revised schedule.

Federal Communications Commission.

Marlene H. Dortch,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. E7–22955 Filed 11–23–07; 8:45 am]

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Sunshine Act Meeting; Open Commisssion Meeting; Tuesday, November 27, 2007

November 20, 2007.

The Federal Communications Commission will hold an Open Meeting on the subjects listed below on Tuesday, November 27, 2007, which is scheduled to commence at 9:30 a.m. in Room TW–C305, at 445 12th Street, SW., Washington, DC. The Commission is waiving the sunshine period prohibition contained in section 1.1203 of the Commission's rules, 47 CFR 1.1203, through 5:30 p.m. today, Tuesday, November 20, 2007. Thus, presentations with respect to the items listed below will be permitted until that time.

| Item no. | Bureau | Subject |
|-------------|---------------------------------------|---|
| 1 | Consumer & Govern- mental Affairs. | Title: Rules and Regulations Implementing the Telephone Consumer Protection Act of 1991. (CG Docket No. 02–278). |
| | | Summary: The Commission will consider a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking concerning extension of the current 5-year registration period for the Do-Not-Call Registry. |
| 2 | Wireline Competition | Title: Petition To Establish Procedural Requirements To Govern Proceedings for Forbearance Under Section 10 of the Communications Act of 1934, as Amended. |
| | | Summary: The Commission will consider a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking to evaluate the need for rules to govern petitions for forbearance. |
| 3 | Media | Title: Promoting Diversification of Ownership in the Broadcasting Services; 2006 Quadrennial Regulatory Review—Review of the Commission's Broadcast Ownership Rules and Other Rules Adopted Pursuant to Section 202 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (MB Docket No. 06–121); 2002 Biennial Regulatory Review—Review of the Commission's Broadcast Ownership Rules and Other Rules Adopted Pursuant to Section 202 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (MB Docket No. 02–277); Cross-Ownership of Broadcast Stations and Newspapers (MM Docket No. 01–235); Rules and Policies Concerning Multiple Ownership of Radio Broadcast Stations in Local Markets (MM Docket No. 01–317); Definition of Radio Markets (MM Docket No. 00–244); Ways to Further Section 257 Mandate and To Build on Earlier Studies (MB Docket No. 04–228). |
| | | Summary: The Commission will consider a Report and Order and Third Further Notice of Proposed Rule-making concerning initiatives designed to increase participation in the broadcasting industry by new entrants and small businesses, including minority- and women-owned businesses. |
| 4 | Media | Title: Creation of a Low Power Radio Service (MB Docket No. 99–25). Summary: The Commission will consider a Third Report and Order concerning the promotion and expansion of low power FM (LPFM) service. |
| 5 | Media | Title: Standardized and Enhanced Disclosure Requirements for Television Broadcast Licensee Public Interest Obligations (MM Docket No. 00–168). |
| | | Summary: The Commission will consider a Report and Order concerning standardizing and enhancing information provided to the public on how broadcast television stations serve the public interest. |
| 6 | Media | Title: Annual Assessment of the Status of Competition in the Market for the Delivery of Video Programming (MB Docket No. 06–189). |
| | | Summary: The Commission will consider the Thirteenth Annual Report to Congress on the status of competition in the market for delivery of video programming. |
| 7 | Media | Title: Annual Assessment of the Status of Competition in the Market for the Delivery of Video Programming. Summary: The Commission will consider a Notice of Inquiry seeking comment and information for its Fourteenth Annual Report to Congress on the status of competition in the market for the delivery of video programming. |
| 8 | Media | Title: In the Matter of Leased Commercial Access; Development of Competition and Diversity in Video Programming Distribution and Carriage (MB Docket No. 07–42). |
| | | Summary: The Commission will consider a Report and Order concerning modifications to its commercial leased access and program service rules. |

Open captioning will be provided for this event. Other reasonable accommodations for people with disabilities are available upon request. Include a description of the accommodation you will need including as much detail as you can. In addition, include a way we can contact you if we need more information. Make your request as early as possible; please allow at least 5 days advance notice. Last minute requests will be accepted, but may be impossible to fill. Send an email to: fcc504@fcc.gov or call the Consumer & Governmental Affairs

Bureau at 202–418–0530 (voice), 202–418–0432 (tty).

For a fee this meeting can be viewed live over George Mason University's Capitol Connection. The Capitol Connection also will carry the meeting live via the Internet. To purchase these services call (703) 993–3100 or go to http://www.capitolconnection.gmu.edu.

Copies of materials adopted at this meeting can be purchased from the FCC's duplicating contractor, Best Copy and Printing, Inc. (202) 488–5300; Fax (202) 488–5563; TTY (202) 488–5562. These copies are available in paper format and alternative media, including

large print/type; digital disk; and audio and video tape. Best Copy and Printing, Inc. may be reached by e-mail at *FCC@BCPIWEB.com*.

Additional information concerning this meeting may be obtained from Audrey Spivack or David Fiske, Office of Media Relations, (202) 418–0500; TTY 1–888–835–5322. Audio/Video coverage of the meeting will be broadcast live with open captioning over the Internet from the FCC's Audio/Video Events web page at http://www.fcc.gov/realaudio.

Federal Communications Commission.

Marlene H. Dortch,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 07–5843 Filed 11–21–07; 12:47 pm] BILLING CODE 6712-01-P

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Sunshine Act Notices

AGENCY: Federal Election Commission.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, November 27, 2007 at 10 a.m.

PLACE: 999 E Street, NW., Washington, DC.

STATUS: This meeting will be closed to the public.

ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED:

Compliance matters pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g.

Audits conducted pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g, § 438(b), and Title 26, U.S.C.

Matters concerning participation in civil actions or proceedings or arbitration.

Internal personnel rules and procedures or matters affecting a particular employee.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, November 29, 2007 at 10 a.m.

PLACE: 999 E Street, NW., Washington, DC (Ninth Floor).

STATUS: This meeting will be open to the public.

ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED:

Correction and approval of minutes. Advisory opinion 2007–22: Jim Hurysz

Management and administrative matters.

PERSON TO CONTACT FOR INFORMATION:

Mr. Robert Biersack, Press Officer, Telephone: (202) 694–1220.

Mary W. Dove,

Secretary of the Commission. [FR Doc. 07–5838 Filed 11–21–07; 10:25 am] BILLING CODE 6715–01–M

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

[Docket No. 07-10]

Kawasaki Kisen Kaisha, Ltd. v. Fashion Accessories Shippers Association, Inc.; Gemini Shippers Association, Inc.; Sara Mayes; and Harold Sachs; Notice of Filing of Complaint and Assignment

Notice is given that a complaint has been filed with the Federal Maritime Commission ("Commission") by Kawasaki Kisen Kaisha, Ltd. ("K" Line). Complainant asserts that it is a corporation formed and existing under the laws of the country of Japan and is operating as an ocean common carrier. Complainant asserts that Respondents, Fashion Accessories Shippers Association, Inc. ("FASA"), and Gemini Shippers Association, Inc. ("Gemini") are Delaware non-profit corporations, that Sara Mayes is President of FASA, and that Harold Sachs is Executive Director of FASA. Complaint asserts that all Respondents are located at 350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 2030, New York, New York 10118.

Complainant contends that FASA purports to act as a shippers association and enters into service contracts with ocean common carriers as "Gemini Shippers Association." Complainant "K" Line also contends that it has entered into a number of service contracts with Fashion Accessories Shippers Association and/or Gemini Shippers Association since April 2001. Complainant alleges that it makes "royalty payments" by check to Gemini Shippers Association pursuant to the terms of such service contracts. Complainant maintains that under the service contract "royalty clause," Complainant was required to collect from FASA/Gemini member shippers and forward to Respondent Gemini, the "Gemini Association dues" which royalty ranged from \$40.00 to \$70.00 per container. Complainant "K" Line also states that it was billed for such royalties on the billhead of "Gemini Shippers Group." Complainant further states that FASA instituted a New York arbitration claiming royalties it would have received had "K" Line not directly entered into a service contract with a "so-called member" and a former member' during the 2006-2007 contract term.'

Complainant contends that Respondents are in violation of the Shipping Act of 1984 ("the Shipping Act") by: (1) Holding themselves out as a shippers' association when it neither organized as a shippers' association nor functions as one as defined by the Shipping Act; (2) requiring that "royalty payments" be made by Complainant to Respondents for the "privilege of carrying cargoes under the contract rates," and through such "royalty payments," engaging in a scheme to obtain transportation at less than the otherwise applicable rates; and (3) implementing and enforcing an "exclusive dealing clause" that locks shippers into FASA contracts and controls rate levels. Complainant asserts that the activities described above are in violation of the 46 U.S.C. 40102(20), (22) and (23), 41102(a), 41104(10), and

the Commission's regulations at 46 CFR 530.8(c).

Complainant requests that the Commission: (1) "Order Respondents to cease and desist from representing the FASA/Gemini operation, as it presently exits, as a shippers' association"; (2) find the exclusive dealing clause and the royalty clause to be in violation of the Shipping Act and to issue a cease and desist order against Respondents' future use of such clauses; (3) find that FASA/Gemini's New York arbitration or any other means for seeking to enforce the unlawful exclusive dealing and royalty clauses is unlawful; and issue a cease and desist order against any Respondent pursuing the New York arbitration against "K" Line or reinstituting any similar arbitration for enforcement of either of the clauses.

This proceeding has been assigned to the Office of Administrative Law Judges. Hearing in this matter, if any is held, shall commence within the time limitations prescribed in 46 CFR 502.61, and only after consideration has been given by the parties and the presiding officer to the use of alternative forms of dispute resolution. The hearing shall include oral testimony and crossexamination in the discretion of the presiding officer only upon proper showing that there are genuine issues of material fact that cannot be resolved on the basis of sworn statements, affidavits, depositions, or other documents or that the nature of the matter in issue is such that an oral hearing and crossexamination are necessary for the development of an adequate record. Pursuant to the further terms of 46 CFR 502.61, the initial decision of the presiding officer in this proceeding shall be issued by November 18, 2008, and the final decision of the Commission shall be issued by March 18, 2009.

Bryant L. VanBrakle,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. E7–22972 Filed 11–23–07; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6730–01–P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Sunshine Act Meeting

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: Federal Maritime Commission.

TIME AND DATE: November 28, 2007.

PLACE: 800 North Capitol Street, NW.,
First Floor Hearing Room, Washington,
DC.

STATUS: Closed.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. Port of Los Angeles and Port of Long Beach Proposed Clean Truck Program.